

Milad Eghlimapour

Software Engineer

m.eghlimapour@gmail.com

[GitHub](#)

Tehran, Iran

+ 989190170287

Summery

A software developer with +4 years of experience in building large-scale applications and pivotal contributions to the project financial and broker. I have worked on .net Technology back-end such as Asp.Net core, Asp.net MVC, Web Api and Blazor for front-end. I am well versed in the various aspects of software development life cycle (SDLC), including design, implementation, testing and deployment. In addition to this, I also have strong analytical and problem-solving skills which allow me to effectively troubleshoot and resolve issues that may arise during the course of development. Teamwork in solving problems and reviewing service architectures

Work Experience

Vista Samaneh Asa (Agah Broker)

Mid-level Software Developer - Jun 2022 - current

- Built and maintained application that scaled to **5M** daily users, communicating with cross-functional teams regarding product and **design**.
- Consolidated login processes for native and non-native users from various applications into a single **SSO** login, resulting in improved **security** and a simplified **authentication** process.
- Built and maintained **API Gateway** Ocelot on **docker**.
- Developed and maintained a highly efficient Rest API using ASP.Net Core and Framework, enabling seamless integration with third-party services such as online panels, payway, and portfolio management systems; resulting in a **40%** reduction in service response time and improved overall system performance.
- Focused on **software architecture** such as onion and microservice.
- I use Redis and mongo DB **NoSQL** to store Otp and Captcha, I use mongo DB in microservice for UI and low value data.
- **Tested** software for bugs and operating speed, fixing bugs and documenting processes to increase efficiency by **25%**

- Developed and presented findings and solutions to audiences including senior executives and stakeholders.

Hacoupian

Software Developer - May 2020 - Jun 2022

- Built and maintained **ERP** application and redesign to better performance.
- Built new service with ASP.Net Core for sending **SMS** to customer in CRM Service and operating speed increase by **40%**
- Focused on **performance** and **operating speed** system Because the system was designed to be extremely large and heavy.
- Built online service for online shop and changed ERP system such as accounting, inventory, Parts to understanding new service .

Skills

C# - ASP.Net MVC - .Net Core – SQL – NoSQL – Docker – OOP – SOLID – Scrum – Windows Service (WCF) – Rest API – Windows Application - Visual Studio - Code Review · Design Patterns

Education

Islamic Azad University - Roudehen Branch

Bachelor's, Software Technology

September 2014 - August 2017 – Tehran, Iran

Languages

English Intermediate

Persian Native
